Skye Clarke-McLeod

From: Ewulaas_Do_Not_Reply via G7_Oya <oya@g7energies.com>
Sent: Friday, 09 September 2022 10:18

To: oya@g7energies.com

Subject: Application has been returned to you (WU26253)
Attachments: ATTO00001.bin

Importance: High

Dear Dr Kilian Hagemann,
The following application has been returned to you :

132 kV Karreebosch Overhead Powerline between Matjiesfontein and Sutherland for the Karreebosch
WEF (WU26253)

The reason for the return is as follows :

APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION OF WATER USE(S) WITHIN THE AMBIT OF A GENERAL
AUTHORISATION IN TERMS OF SECTION 40 OF THE NATIONAL WATER ACT, 1998 (ACT 36 OF
1998)

The Department of Water and Sanitation has assessed your Pre Water Use Licence application enquiry.
Please continue to apply for registration of water uses(s) authorized in terms of General Authorization.

You received this email from :

Name : Ms Nondwe Mkhangazi (Assessor)
e-Mail : mkhangazin@dws.gov.za

Tel : 0219416223

Click Here to access the Application

Kind Regards,
e-WULAAS on Behalf of Department of Water and Sanitation

Private Bag X313, Pretoria, 0001

Sedibeng Building, 185 Francis Baard Street, Pretoria, 0001
Tel: (012) 336 7500

Fax: (012) 323-4472

Website: www.dws.gov.za

Email: E-WULAASCalls@dws.gov.za

e
|
Lo

»

=& water & sanitation

-

Department: '
Water and Sanitation

"' 8y #r' REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA _- e-WULAAS

In e-WULAAS Notifications
DISCLAIMER: This message and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If you have
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received this message in error, please notify the system manager/sender. Any unauthorized use, alteration or
dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Water and Sanitation further accepts no liability whatsoever for any
loss, whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from this e-mail, nor for any consequence of its use or

storage.



